From: Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 2/24/2014 12:59:10 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Review of quarterly performance metrics (trying to get an earlier date, and one
that isn't just before a CPUC meeting)

Sadly, | can’t do Monday. | won’t be here that day. What about the 67

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:06 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Review of quarterly performance metrics (trying to get an earlier date, and one that isn't just
before a CPUC meeting)

When: Monday, March 03, 2014 11:30 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: TBD

Trying again. SED had to reschedule today’s meeting until March 5, and it’s in San Ramon so | can’t
make lunch in the city. . ..

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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